

Blackhawk Hockey Board Meeting Minutes July 9th, 2014

Present: Rebecca, Mike the D., Mike L, Stevens, Pax, Rens, Bohatta, Albrightson, Campbell, Lindus, Sanders, and the illustrious Mr. Scott Woodington.

Missing: Veenendaal

Others present: Cindy Hurtgen & Bresina, John J

Stevens triumphantly called the meeting to order:

Secretary's report: no report available from last month.

Treasure's report: \$12K in checking. Rebecca spoke under her breath about caveats and an unmentionable body part. On that note, Pax made a motion to approve. Jeremy seconded it. All approved.

Open Forum: Read thank you cards from: The Grognet family, Tanner DeGross, and Laura Keimeg. We talked about making annual votes on-line. Bresina, John J. is going to look into this. Northern Edge Hockey camp has not contacted any of us. We are assuming that it is a "no go". Blaze Tournament is "on". We will ask Gilkerson if we can sell beer. Our camps are coming together nicely.

Golf Tournament: Is still July 18th at 1pm. Pax will email asking people to come out and eat and go for prizes for \$5/head. Work positions are full

Cash Registers: The new style iPad cash register was shown to everyone. We discussed pros and cons to it. We do not want ANYONE under 16 in the concession stand anymore. We are tentatively planning to try it during the Blaze tournament

Committees:

Buildings & Grounds: Cooling tower was professionally washed out. Ice-in is going on now.

Tournaments: Zeb will handle the girls' and Ryan will handle boys'

Coaching: Next meeting July 15th

Pax made motion to adjourn. Stevens seconded. All approved